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ADDENDUM NO. 4 
TO THE 

BIDDING DOCUMENTS 
FOR 

MAIN POWER TRANSITION (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1361) 
FOR THE 

FOUR RIVERS SANITATION AUTHORITY 
ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 

   
 
 

DATE:  October 6, 2023 
 
BIDS CLOSE: October 12, 2023, at 10:00 a.m., Local Time 
 
TO ALL BIDDERS BIDDING ON THE ABOVE PROJECT: 
 
All Bidders submitting a Bid on the above Contract shall carefully read this Addendum and give it 
consideration in the preparation of their Bid. 

 
I. General Information: 
 
The following is General Information. This material is provided as information that might be useful to Bidders, 
but is not part of the Bidding or Contract Documents: 

 
Reponses to Bidder’s questions: 

 
1. What will be the target completion of project date based on the now delayed Bid date extension 

and the fact the Eaton proposal has in it a 20 week from order date delivery? 
 
Response: There will be no revision to the project completion date at this time. During 
performance of the project, an extension of the completion date may be considered if justified by 
project conditions, see General Conditions Article 4, Paragraph 4.05-C. 

 
2. On Sheet 1-ER02, the response from the last RFI stated that the existing PTs will be connected 

to the new Multilin. We are also adding PTs in an external cabinet. Will both sets of PTs land on 
the same Multilin? 

 
Response: Correct, see Drawing 1-E-04.  
 

3. On Sheet 3-EN-02, the response from the last RFI stated that the 120 volt circuit was for 
powering up the CP-SWGR. Is this circuit going to be used to go to the PLC? What voltage is the 
wire going into that pipe? Is there going to be any wires in that pipe that originate from the PLC? 
Is there concern for different power supply wires in a pipe? 

 
Response: This circuit is powering the CP-SWGR indicating lights and devices, there is no PLC in 
CP-SWGR. The conduit from Lighting Panel LP-14B to CP-SWGR will only contain 120V power 
per the drawings.  

 
II. Any revisions to any of the Contract Documents made by this Addendum shall be considered as the 

same revision to any and all related areas of the Contract Documents not specifically called out in 
this Addendum. 

 
III. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by inserting the number in the spaces 

provided in the PROPOSAL. 
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